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Georgina Stuliglowa <georginas@pensionpractitioner.com>

Sellec (Special Cables) Ltd Pension Fund - 60119

John Webster <John.Webster@xafinityconsulting.com> 8 June 2016 at 17:34
To: Georgina Stuliglowa <georginas@pensionpractitioner.com>

Hi

| have looked further into this and

Total fund value as at 30/11/08 was £597,432.10 — member took PCLS of £65,000 so effectively crystallised
£260,000 leaving £337,432.10 uncrystallised.

Total fund value as at 01/11/13 was £510,049.64 - split crystallised £ 159,974.10 and uncrystallised
£355,075.54 which was then fully crystallised.

LTA utilised therefore:

30/11/08 £ 65,000.00 PCLS - SLA crystallised 3.93%

30/11/08 £195,000.00 Drawdown fund - SLA crystallised 11.81%
01/11/13 £ 88,768.88 PCLS - SLA crystallised 5.91%

01/11/13 £266,306.66 Drawdown fund - SLA crystallised 17.75%

Apologies for the previous confusion.

Regards

John Webster
Customer Services Team Manager (SSAS)

T: 01786 237 069 F: 01786 460 256

Xafinity
Scotia House
Castle Business Park

Stirling
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From: Georgina Stuliglowa [mailto:georginas@pensionpractitioner.com]
Sent: 06 June 2016 13:01

To: John Webster

Subject: Re: Sellec (Special Cables) Ltd Pension Fund - 60119
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